

December 22, 2025

lane.myatt@nspower.ca

Lana Myatt
Senior Regulatory Analyst
Nova Scotia Power Inc.
PO Box 910
Halifax, NS B3J 2W5

Dear Ms. Myatt:

M12417 – Nova Scotia Power Inc. – CI C0071528 – FLISR Implementation – \$4,638,245

On December 10, 2025, the Nova Scotia Energy Board (NSEB) issued its decision approving M12417, CI C0071528 – FLISR Implementation, for \$4,638,245.

On December 19, 2025, Nova Scotia Power Incorporated (NS Power) submitted an email to clarify a reference in the decision letter. The decision letter indicated that the FLISR Implementation Project had been approved by the Board in the 2025 ACE Plan. This is not correct. The project was listed as a subsequent-submittal project, not as part of the 2025 ACE Plan.

The Board agrees with NS Power that it made an error in stating that the project was originally approved by the NSEB as part of the 2025 ACE Plan (M12012). The decision letter should have stated that it was a subsequent-submittal project in the 2025 ACE Plan.

Subsequent-submittal projects are listed for informational purposes only. For these types of projects, NS Power files separate applications seeking approval later in the year, when project planning is more advanced and budget estimates are more accurate.

Yours truly,



Darlene Willcott, LL.B.
Member